
COMMISSIONERS: TO ASSIST IN ESTABLISHING QUORUMS REQUIRED TO CONDUCT MEETINGS, PLEASE CONTACT THE 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND A SCHEDULED MEETING.  

 

 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2024, 7:00 P.M. 

 
IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT 
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: VIA ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER: 
 
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On Non-Agenda Items): 
 
III. NEW BUSINESS: 

 
1. Review of design elements for Abdulsalam Alsaleh and Zak Smith, owner/ Calito Development 

Group, LLC, applicant, request to construct an approximate 10,640 square foot building, 
parking, stormwater management system and other associated site improvements for a retail 
business on West Road (Route 83) APN 046-003-0002 in a Planned Commercial (PC) zone.  

 
2. Review of design elements for Skip’s Waste Water Services, owner/ applicant, request to 

construct a 42’x56’ building addition, relocate parking, construct a 100’x80’ new building for 
truck storage and site improvements at 21 Courtney Drive, APN 018-015-0002 and 41 
Courtney Drive, APN 018-015-0004, in an Industrial (I) zone. 

 
IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS: 

 
1. Approval of September 16, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
2. Correspondence/Discussion: 

 
V. ADJOURNMENT:   
 
 
 
 

Next regular meeting is scheduled for March 24, 2025 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
In addition to providing in person attendance, this meeting will be conducted using the online video 
conferencing service provider Zoom. Meeting details provided on the agenda and posted on the 
Town of Ellington webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov), Agenda & Minutes, Design Review Board. 
 
Join Zoom Meeting via link:  
Link: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86487122722 
Meeting ID: 864 8712 2722 
Password: 778798 

Join Zoom Meeting by phone: 
1-646-558-8656 US (New York) 
Meeting ID: 864 8712 2722 
Password: 778798

 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT – COUNTY OF TOLLAND 
INCORPORATED 1786 

TOWN OF ELLINGTON 
55 MAIN STREET – PO BOX 187 

ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT  06029-0187 
www.ellington-ct.gov 

 
TEL. (860) 870-3120         TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE     FAX (860) 870-3122 

 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86487122722
http://www.ellington-ct.gov/










INSULATED ENTRY DOORS

24
'-3

"30
'-2

"

4'
-0

"

X1 X1X2c X2cX3X11

SIGNAGE TBD BY
TENANT

LIGHTING PER
PHOTOMETRIC STUDY

RE: CIVILS

X2B X12X9

APPLIED MANSARD
ROOF TYP.

DECORATIVE WINDOW
PANELS  TYP.

X13 X7X13X7

X5

X2B

X2B

X5

X2B

X2B

COPULA

X2X10

X2c X2cX2B X12X9 X2B X12X9 X2B X12X9

X13

RTU TYP.

21
'-1

1"

15
'-6

"

X2 X2

X4

X7

METAL WALL
PANEL

X2bX2b X4X7 X7

X2b

X6

X2b

COPULA

30
'-2

"

X2

X2X10

X6X1 X6 X6 X6X6X6

X7

COPULA

30
'-2

"

X1X2cX11

X13 X7

X2X10

10
'-1

"

X5X2B

X2B X12X9 X2B X12X9 X2B X12X9X2c X2c X2cX2b

X10X2b

COPULA

30
'-2

"

X1X10 X2c X11

X13X7

X2 X10

10
'-1

"

X5 X2B

X2BX12 X9X2BX12 X9X2BX12 X9 X2cX2cX2c X2bX2b

STANDARD METAL
PANEL

EXTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE

COLOR: PAINTED SW
6106 KILIM BEIGE

PAINTED

MATERIAL/ MFG.TAG COLOR/ NO. NOTES

X2

X3

X4

X1

STANDARD ENTRY
DOORS

COLOR: DARK
BRONZE

PRE-FINISHED

STANDARD METAL
ROOF PANEL

COLOR:
GALVALUME

FINISH BY PEMB

X5

X6 MTL GUTTERS,
DOWNSPOUTS

FINISH BY PEMB

X7 MTL COPING

X8

COLOR: WHITE FINISH BY PEMB

EIFS CLADDING

THIN BRICK
WAINSCOT

TAVERN FLASH PRE-FINISHED

X9

INS DOOR &
FRAME

COLOR: TO
MATCH

PAINTED
X2

X10

X11 MTL AWNING COLOR: DARK
BRONZE

FINISH BY PEMB

SPANDREL
STOREFRONT

NOT USED
X2A

COLOR: PAINTED SW
6106 KILIM BEIGE

PAINTED

HARDIE TRIM COLOR: WHITE
X2B

X12 SHUTTER COLOR: DARK
BRONZE

PAINTED

COLOR: DARK
BRONZE

LT GREY FILM

- -

HARDIE BOARD COLOR: SAIL CLOTH PRE-FINISHED
X2C

PRE-FINISHED

X13 ARCH ASPHALT
SHINGLES

COLOR:
WEATHERED WOOD

GAF TIMBERLINE

COLOR: PAINTED SW
6106 KILIM BEIGE

MTL GUTTERS,
DOWNSPOUTS

FINISH BY PEMBCOLOR: WHITE

Drawn by: BKA # Date:

BKA Architects, Inc.
Quincy + Tampa
www.bkaarchitects.com06/05/2024222115DSG

Conceptual Elevations
Prepared ForWest Rd. (Rt 82)  Ellington, CT

Ellington, CT  Retail Shell

SCALE: 1/8"-1'-0"
PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION (College Highway)1

SCALE: 1/8"-1'-0"
PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATION (EGRESS)3

SCALE: 1/8"-1'-0"
PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION 2

SCALE: 1/8"-1'-0"
PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATION (RECEIVING)4



PROPOSED

10,640 sq. ft.
RETAIL USE

140.0'

76.0'
76.0'

140.0'

8,845 sq. ft. SALES AREA

ONE-STORY BUILDING
TOTAL FOOTPRINT AREA=

WEST ROAD (CT ROUTE 83)

(5)CL
(5)IV
(6)VD

(5)CL
(5)IV
(5)VD
(5)CL
(4)IV

(1)AR(1)AR

(3)AM

(65)CA

(5)PJM
(5)IG

(5)ADW

(5)PJM
(5)IG
(5)ADW

(5)PO
(5)ADW
(5)PO

RIVER ROCK (TYP.)

NEW ENGLAND ROADSIDE
MATRIX UPLAND MIX (TYP.)

NEW ENGLAND WETMIX (TYP.) NEW ENGLAND EROSION
CONTROL/RESTORATION
MIX (TYP.)

LAWN AREA (TYP.)

(1)AR

(1)QR

(4)JH
(4)PA
(1)BN
(3)MG

(4)JH
(4)PA
(1)BN
(3)MG

(5)JH
(5)PA
(1)BN
(3)MG

5'

(1)AR

(1)QR

(1)QR

(5)MG

OVERSTORY TREE

SHRUBS & GROUNDCOVER

LAWN

NEW ENGLAND ROADSIDE MATRIX
UPLAND MIX
NEW ENGLAND EROSION
CONTROL/RESTORATION NO MOW MIX

LEGEND
PROPERTY LINE

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

ADJOINING LOT LINE

NEW ENGLAND WETMIX

RIVER ROCK

LIMIT OF WETLANDS

100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA

W. HARTFORD, CT

Sheet Title: Sheet #:

Project:

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Approved By:

Project #:

Plan Date:

Scale:

PROPOSED
DEVELOPMENT

175 WEST ROAD
ELLINGTON, CT

Graphic Scale:

Rev. #: Date Description

KMS

24112401

ENGINEERING
T: (203) 880-5455    F: (203) 880-9695

Mary Blackburn, P.L.A.
CT 1499

MONROE, CT NORWOOD, MA
SOLLIENGINEERING.COM

40 0 40 80

JJS

MFB

09/18/24

1" = 40'

LANDSCAPE
PLAN 2.61

1. ALL PLANTING MIXES SHALL BE PREPARED PRIOR TO
DELIVERY TO SITE.

2. PLANTING MIX FOR TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE AS
FOLLOWS:

3 PARTS SCREED TOPSOIL
1 PART CLEAN WASHED COARSE SAND
1 PART PEAT HUMUS
5 LBS. SUPER PHOSPHATE PER CUBIC YARD OF MIX

3. MYCORRHIZAL INNCOULANT TO BE MYCOR TREE SAVER
TRANSPLANT BY PLANT HEALTH CARE, INC. (1-800-421-9051) OR
APPROVED EQUAL.

4. TERRASORB AVAILABLE FROM PLANT HEALTH CARE, INC. OR
APPROVED EQUAL

5. SUBMIT CERTIFICATION OF PLANTING MIX FOR TREES AND
SHRUBS FROM SOIL DISTRIBUTOR.

6. TOPSOIL MIX SHALL INCLUDE:
3 PARTS SCREENED TOPSOIL
1 PART SAND
1 PART HUMUS
5 LBS. SUPER PHOSPHATE PER CU. YD. OF MIX

7. TOPSOIL:
A. PROVIDE A NATURAL, FERTILE, FRIABLE, NATURAL LOAM

SURFACE SOIL CAPABLE OF SUSTAINING VIGOROUS PLANT
GROWTH. OF UNIFORM COMPOSITION THROUGHOUT AND
WITHOUT ADMIXTURES OF SUBSOIL, AND FREE OF STONES,
LUMPS, PLANTS, ROOTS, STICKS OR OTHER EXTRANEOUS
MATTER.

B. TOPSOIL SHALL CONTAIN NOT LESS THAN 4% NOR MORE
THAN 20% ORGANIC MATTER AS DETERMINED BY THE WET
COMBUSTION METHOD.

C. MECHANICAL ANALYSIS
SCREEN SIZE % BY WEIGHT PASSING

1" 100
1/4" 97 - 100
NO. 200 20 - 65

D. CONTRACTORS SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL TESTING
AND ANALYSIS OF EXISTING AND IMPORTED SOILS.
FURNISH A SOIL ANALYSIS MADE BY A QUALIFIED
INDEPENDENT SOIL-TESTING AGENCY STATING
PERCENTAGES OF ORGANIC MATTER, INORGANIC MATTER
(SILT, CLAY, AND SAND), DELETERIOUS MATERIAL, PH, AND
MINERAL AND PLANT-NUTRIENT CONTENT OF TOPSOIL.

E. REPORT SUITABILITY OF TOPSOIL FOR LAWN AND SHRUB
PLANTING GROWTH.  RECOMMEND QUANTITIES OF
NITROGEN, PHOSPHORUS, AND POTASH NUTRIENT AND ANY
LIMESTONE, ALUMINUM SULFATE, OR OTHER SOIL
AMENDMENTS TO BE ADDED TO PRODUCE A SATISFACTORY
TOPSOIL.

PLANTING SOIL NOTES GENERAL NOTES
1. ALL SITE WORK TO BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

ALL PERMITS, APPROVALS AND CONDITIONS OF APPROVALS
ISSUED BY THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT AND
THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT FOR THIS PROJECT.

2. EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS AND BOUNDARY INFORMATION
TAKEN FROM A PLAN TITLED  "ZONING IMPROVEMENT
LOCATION SURVEY-PROPOSED 175 WEST ROAD", SCALE
1"=40', PREPARED BY HALLSEY, PEARSON, AND CASSIDY.

1. BE AWARE OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION OR PLANTING OPERATIONS. USE CARE TO
PROTECT EXISTING UTILITIES FROM DAMAGE, CONTACT "CALL BEFORE YOU DIG" PRIOR TO EXCAVATION.

2. ALL PLANTINGS ARE TO BE INSTALLED BY A QUALIFIED LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR.
3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO CARRY WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE AND COMPREHENSIVE

GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE. CERTIFICATES WILL BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO SIGNING CONTRACTS.
4. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR JOBSITE SAFETY. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A SAFE JOBSITE AT ALL TIMES.
5. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FAMILIAR WITH THE SITE TO VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS, GRADES AND EXISTING CONDITIONS.

REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO LANDSCAPE DESIGNER.
6. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS AND LICENSES REQUIRED FOR COMPLETING WORK.
7. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DISPOSAL OF ALL EXCAVATED SOIL, BRUSH AND DEBRIS OFF-SITE IN A SAFE

AND LEGAL MANNER.
8. NOTIFY OWNER OR LANDSCAPE DESIGNER 72 HOURS MINIMUM IN ADVANCE OF STARTING PLANTING OPERATIONS.

RECEIVE APPROVAL FOR LAYOUT OF ALL BED LINES AND MATERIAL LOCATIONS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
9. PROTECT EXISTING VEGETATION TO REMAIN FROM DAMAGE DURING CONSTRUCTION. IT IS THE INTENT OF THIS

CONTRACT TO AVOID ANY DISTURBANCE TO EXISTING VEGETATION ON THE SITE OTHER THAN THOSE SPECIFICALLY
DESIGNATED FOR REMOVAL. ADJUSTMENTS SHALL BE MADE IN THE FIELD AT THE DIRECTION OF THE LANDSCAPE
DESIGNER.

10. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING ALL PLANTING, SEEDING AND TREE WORK WITH OTHER TRADES.
RESPECT OTHER TRADES WORK AT ALL TIMES.

11. CONTRACTOR IS TO EXERCISE EXTREME CARE DURING THE COURSE OF DEMOLITION AND REMOVALS ANY DAMAGE TO
EXISTING FACILITIES, UTILITIES OR TREES TO REMAIN SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO
REPLACE IN KIND.

12. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR RESTORING ALL AREAS DAMAGED TO PRE-EXISTING CONDITIONS AS A RESULT OF
PLANTING OPERATIONS TO OWNERS AND/OR LANDSCAPE DESIGNERS APPROVAL.

13. VEGETATION TO BE REMOVED, NOT INDICATED ON PLAN, SHALL BE TAGGED IN FIELD BY LANDSCAPE DESIGNER.
14. THE LANDSCAPE DESIGNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT INFERIOR PLANT MATERIALS AND SUBSTITUTIONS. THE

LANDSCAPE DESIGNER IS WILLING TO MAKE TWO TRIPS TO SUPPLIERS TO TAG, REVIEW AND APPROVE MATERIALS.
PREVIOUSLY UNAPPROVED MATERIALS MAY BE REJECTED AT THE SITE. MINIMALLY, ALL MATERIALS WILL CONFORM TO
THE "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK" (ANSI Z60.1 - 2004) OF THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN.

15. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE GUARANTEED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO BE IN GOOD, HEALTHY AND FLOURISHING
CONDITION FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF ACCEPTANCE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE, AS SOON
AS WEATHER AND SEASONAL CONDITIONS PERMIT, ALL DEAD PLANTS AND ALL PLANTS NOT IN A VIGOROUS, THRIVING
CONDITION, AS DETERMINED BY THE LANDSCAPE DESIGNER DURING, AND AT THE END OF THE GUARANTEE PERIOD.
WARRANTY REPLACEMENT WILL BE PROVIDED AT NO COST TO THE OWNER AND INCLUDE MATERIALS AND LABOR.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIR OF ANY DAMAGE INCURRED DURING REPLACEMENT OF WARRANTY
MATERIALS.

16. WHEN THERE IS A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN PLANT QUANTITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANT LIST & THE PLAN, USE THE
QUANTITIES FROM THE PLAN.

17. PERENNIALS, GROUNDCOVERS & GRASSES TO BE FIELD LOCATED BY LANDSCAPE DESIGNER. COORDINATE TO NOTIFY
LANDSCAPE DESIGNER AT LEAST 72 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF EXPECTED INSTALLATION DATE. ON THAT DATE ALL BEDS
SHALL BE PREPARED & ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE ON SITE.

18. PROVIDE A MINIMUM 6" TOPSOIL FOR ALL DISTURBED AREAS. SUBMIT SAMPLE OF TOPSOIL AND SOIL TEST RESULTS FOR
LANDSCAPE DESIGNER APPROVAL PRIOR TO DELIVERING TO SITE.

19. MULCH ALL BEDS SHOWN AS CONTINUOUS WITH A 3" MINIMUM OF DOUBLE SHREDDED CEDAR BARK MULCH. SAMPLE TO
BE SUBMITTED TO LANDSCAPE DESIGNER FOR APPROVAL.

20.ALL PLANT MATERIALS TO BE SOURCED FROM LOCALLY GROWN GROWERS.

PLANTING NOTES

SHRUB PLANTING
SCALE: NTS

MULCH

NOTE
1. IN AREAS OF MASS PLANTING, CONTINUOUSLY EXCAVATE AND MULCH ENTIRE BED.
2. VERIFY THAT ALL PLANT PITS ARE FREE DRAINING. NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IF PITS ARE

NOT FREE DRAINING.
3. PRUNE, DEAD, DEFORMED, OR BROKEN BRANCHES.

3" SOIL SAUCER
(TYP.)

SCARIFY SIDES OF PIT

COMPACTED SUBGRADE
BELOW BALL (TYP)

SET TOP OF ROOT BALL
2" ABOVE FINISHED

GRADE
REMOVE ALL BURLAP

& WIRE FROM 1/3 OF
ROOT BALL

PLANTING
MIXTURE, SEE

PLANTING SOIL
NOTES

CONTAINER GROWN

2 x
BALL

DIAMETER

2 x
BALL

DIAMETER

6"
MIN. 6"

MIN.

BALLED AND
BURLAPPED

TOPSOIL
SUBSOIL

FINISH GRADE REMOVE CONTAINER &
LIGHTLY SCARIFY
ROOTS AND SOIL
BEFORE PLANTING

SCARIFY GLAZED
SIDES OR
HARDENED
SURFACE IF PITS
ARE DUG WITH
AUGERING
DEVICE

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING
SCALE: NTS

PRUNING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH APPROVED HORTICULTURAL

STANDARDS IN ORDER TO PRESERVE
THE NATURAL FORM OF THE

SPECIFIC PLANTS. IF APPLICABLE &
APPROVED BY THE LANDSCAPE

ARCHITECT, ONE-FOURTH TO
ONE-THIRD OF THE WOOD SHALL BE

REMOVED BY THINNING OUT TO
BALANCE ROOT LOSS DUE TO

TRANSPLANTING.

REMOVE ALL BURLAP AND
WIRE BASKETS FROM TOP 1/3

OF ROOT BALL

3" SOIL SAUCER
TYP. FINISH

GRADE

SET TOP OF ROOT
BALL 2" TO 4"
ABOVE FINISH
GRADE

24" (MIN.)

2 x BALL DIA.

2" DEPTH MULCH
(SEE NOTES)

DO NOT PLACE
MULCH AROUND
ROOT FLARE

MULCH

TOPSOIL
SUBSOIL

PLANTING SOIL MIXTURE,
SEE PLANTING SOIL NOTE.

EACH TREE TO BE
PROVIDED A MINIMUM OF

12 C.F. OF LOAM
INCORPORATED INTO SOIL

PLANTING MIXTURE

PLANTING SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.24 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
246.21 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
244.60 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 244.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 243.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 243.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 222.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 248.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 251.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" D.I. WAT. MAIN































Page 1 of 2 
2024-09-16 Ellington Design Review Board 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2024, 7:00 P.M. 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Chairman Michele Beaulieu, Vice Chairman Gary 

Chaplin, Regular Members Ronald Stomberg (arrived at 
7:26) and Katherine Heminway  

 
MEMBER(S) ABSENT:     Regular Member Landon Barlow 
 
STAFF PRESENT:   Lisa Houlihan, Town Planner and Barbra Galovich, 

Recording Clerk 
 
I.   CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Beaulieu called the meeting to order at 7:02 P.M. 
 
II. NEW BUSINESS: 

 
1. Review of design elements for David Wittig, owner/applicant, to install dormers and 

a covered exterior stairway at 3 Jobs Hill Road, APN 072-003-0000, in a Planned 
Commercial (PC) Zone. 
 
David Wittig, 95 Colton Road, Somers, CT, was present to represent the 
application.  David is looking to construct office space on the top floor of the 
building, currently the space is used for storage. He would like to add dormers for 
additional natural light to the front and construct an outside covered stairway on 
the south side of the building for additional means of egress.  David noted the 
installation of new siding has started but will not be completed until approval has 
been received by the Planning & Zoning Commission. The windows have been 
replaced and he may need to re-roof the structure after installation of the dormers. 
The siding is blueish-grey, and the shingles are black.  He wants to install six 
cubicles on the second floor for his heating and cooling business.  He’s been in 
business for ten years and currently has seven employees. David said there’s 
approximately 1,000 square feet of office space on the second floor and two offices 
currently located on the first floor.  
 
Vice Chairman Chaplin noted the condition of the existing parking surface is in bad 
shape. David agreed to patch the unsafe areas and said he will eventually pave 
the lot in the future.  David noted an electrician will be installing three separate 
electrical boxes/services for the three different office spaces.  He will add wall unit 
lighting and more security lighting to the building. Lisa Houlihan, Town Planner, 
advised David there are lighting standards within the zoning regulations that need 

 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT – COUNTY OF TOLLAND 
INCORPORATED 1786 

TOWN OF ELLINGTON 
55 MAIN STREET – PO BOX 187 

ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT  06029-0187 
www.ellington-ct.gov 

 
TEL. (860) 870-3120         TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE  FAX (860) 870-3122 

 

 

http://www.ellington-ct.gov/


Page 2 of 2 
2024-09-16 Ellington Design Review Board 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

to be considered and explained how a photometric plan may be needed. 
Commissioner Heminway noted there are many businesses in town that have a 
cupula on their building and suggested installing a cupula sized appropriately for 
the building at 3 Jobs Hill Road. Chairman Beaulieu asked about dumpsters and 
screening of them, David noted there are two USA Trash and Hauling dumpsters 
on the side of the building and said he is willing to put them behind the fence should 
it become a requirement.  The commission discussed signage noting there is 
currently one detached sign on the corner of Maple Street and Jobs Hill Road. 
 
The commissioners spoke in favor of the proposed plan.  No one from the public 
spoke regarding the application.  
 

    MOVED (HEMINWAY), SECONDED (CHAPLIN) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 
TO GRANT A POSITIVE REFERRAL WITH RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION for the installation of dormers and a 
covered exterior stairway at 3 Jobs Hill Road, APN 072-003-0000, in a Planned 
Commercial (PC) Zone. 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
• Improve the parking surface. 
• Add a cupula to the roof of the building. 

 
III. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS: 
 

1. Approval of the March 18, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
MOVED (HEMINWAY), SECONDED (CHAPLIN) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 
TO APPROVE MARCH 18, 2024, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES AS WRITTEN. 
 

2. Correspondence/Discussion:  None 
 

 
IV. ADJOURNMENT:  

  
MOVED (BEAULIEU), SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 
TO ADJOURN THE DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MEETING AT 7:28 P.M. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
__________________________ 
Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk 


	2024_11-21 plans for DRB.pdf
	Ellington CT Schematic_06-05-24_-SOUTHWICK MA CONCEPTUAL 04_22_24.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SOUTHWICK MA CONCEPTUAL 04_22_24


	West Road - Ellington, CT - Landscape Plan (09-19-24).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout 1



	2024_11-21 Application, narrative, site plan - reduced.pdf
	2024_11-21 Site plans.pdf
	Scan 2024-11-25 (10,56,18)
	Scan 2024-11-25 (10,56,55)
	Scan 2024-11-25 (10,57,34)


	2024_11-21 Site plans.pdf
	Scan 2024-11-25 (10,56,18)
	Scan 2024-11-25 (10,56,55)
	Scan 2024-11-25 (10,57,34)




